

V.Vasu



Designation : Assistant Professor
E-Mail ID : vvasu@vrsiddhartha.ac.in
Contact at : ME307, Department of Mechanical Engineering,
 Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College,
 Kanuru, Vijayawada, Andhra Pradesh 520007.

Education

Ph. D (Mechanical Engineering-Fuelcell Technology)

Pursuing at NIT, Warangal

M.Tech (Mechanical Engineering)

2013, Jawaharlal Nehru Technological University, Ananthapuram

B.Tech (Mechanical Engineering)

2005, S.V. University, Tirupati.

Experience

Period	Designation	Institution / Organization
2015-Till Date	Assistant Professor	Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College
2013-2015	Junior Engineer	Green Tech Industries, Nellore
2008-2011	Assistant Professor	Priyadarshini College of Engineering, Nellore

Research Interests

Broad Area of Research :

- Thermal Engineering-Fuel Cell
- Refrigeration and Air Conditioning
- Heat Transfer

Courses Taught

- Engineering mechanics
- Engineering graphis
- Basics of thermodynamics
- Manufacturing process

Research Profile

Publications

The recent publications and research contributions can be viewed from the following URLs

Google Scholar	https://www.linkedin.com/in/phani-deepthi-657599a2/
ORCID	https://orcid.org/0000-0002-3050-9591
LinkedIn	https://www.linkedin.com/in/vasu-vemuloori-1742b447/

Professional Development Activities - Participations

Faculty Development and Training Programmes (at least 5 Days)	01
International / National Level Seminars	06 / 02
International / National Level Conferences	04 / 01
Workshops	10
Instructor Led / Self-Paced Courses	NIL
Webinars	04

Professional Bodies Membership Details

LM114100	Indian Society for Technical Education (ISTE)
----------	---

(Vasu V)
